Clarification-I to the Bidding Document for Transformer Package TR34 for a) Supply of 1X 500MVA, 420/220/33kV Auto transformer at Bhadla pooling S/S including associated bays, b) Supply of 1X 500MVA, 420/220/33kV Auto transformer at Shujalpur  S/s including associated bays, c) Extension of 220kV Shajhanpur S/S, d) Implementation of 1X 80 MVAR , 765kV Spare Reactor at Bhadla S/S, e) Supply of 1X 500MVA, 420/220/33kV Auto transformer at Kohchi  S/S, f) Supply of 1X 500MVA, 420/220/33kV Auto transformer at Hiriyur S/S; Spec. No.: 5002001872/TRANSFORMER/DOM/A03-CC CS-4

	   S. No. 
	Clause No.
	Text as per bid document
	Bidder Query
	Clarification

	1. 
	Volume-II Part-7 of 13

2.0 GA_Shahajanpur


	-
	We understand that conductor of existing 220kV Shahjahanpur S/S is ACSR Moose only - please confirm.
	Confirmed 

	2. 
	Volume-II Part-6 of 13

1.0 GA Bhadla
	-
	We understand that conductor to be considered in 400kV extension bay jack bus in scope of 400kV Bhadla PS shall be Quad Moose ACSR only - please confirm.
	Conductor to be considered for 400kV Extension bay Jack bus at Bhadla S/S shall be Quad ACSR Bersimis. 
Bidder may further refer clause no. 10.2 of Section Switchyard Erection Rev 10 (specified as S.No.76 of Specific Requirement under Section Project) regarding type of conductor to be used in switchyard.

	3. 
	Volume-II Part-7 of 13

1.0 GA_Shujalpur
	-
	We understand that conductor to be considered in 400kV & 220kV extension bay jack bus in scope of 400/220kV Shujalpur shall be Quad / Twin Moose ACSR respectively - please confirm.


	For 400kV Bay Extension at Shujalpur S/S under the present scope, Jack Bus is already existing & conductor of existing Jack Bus is Twin Moose. 

Conductor to be considered for 220kV Extension bay Jack bus at Shujalpur S/S shall be Twin ACSR Moose. Bidder may further refer clause no. 10.2 of Section Switchyard Erection Rev 10 (specified as S.No.76 of Specific Requirement under Section Project) regarding type of conductor to be used in switchyard. 

	4. 
	 Volume-II Part-1 of 13

0.1 Section Project along with Annexures

Clause No. 2.1.5
	Supply of ICT at Kochi S/s

2.1.5.1 The Present Scope shall include all the required power, control & special cables cabling (supply & installation) between existing transformer RTCC panels/OLTC MB/Transformer MB and the Digital RTCC panel….

2.1.5.2 ....including all power, control & special cables between Transformer MB/OLTC DM to Digital RTCC panel for 400/220/33kV Autotransformer


	Request to exclude scope of cabling (supply/laying) between Transformer MB to RTCC panels from subject tender scope and include same in Bay Works contractor scope - please confirm.
	Bidder to quote as per the requirement of bidding documents.  

	5. 
	 Volume-II Part-1 of 13

0.1 Section Project along with Annexures

Clause No. 2.1.6
	Supply of ICT at Hiriyur S/s

2.1.6.1 The Present Scope shall include all the required power, control & special cables cabling (supply & installation) between existing transformer RTCC panels/OLTC MB/Transformer MB and the Digital RTCC panel….

2.1.6.2 ....including all power, control & special cables between Transformer MB/OLTC DM to Digital RTCC panel for 400/220/33kV Autotransformer
	Request to exclude scope of cabling (supply/laying) between Transformer MB to RTCC panels from subject tender scope and include same in Bay Works contractor scope - please confirm. 
	Bidder to quote as per the requirement of bidding documents.  

	6. 
	Volume-II Part-7 of 13
1.0 GA_Shujalpur

2.0 SLD_Shujalpur
	
	Scope indicated in Shujalpur SLD and Shujalpur GA drawing do not match - please clarify exact scope.
	As per attached GA & SLD drawing of Shujalpur S/S, scope in both the drawings is same. 

However, bidder may kindly refer clause no. 2.1.2 of Section Project & relevant BPS items for present scope of works at Shujalpur S/S. 



	7. 
	Volume-II Part-1 of 13

0.1 Section Project Annexure-II
	Break Up of Mandatory Spares
	Spare List of 500 MVA 400/220/33 kV Transformer is not available in the tender document. Kindly furnish the same.
	It is clarified that following items are to be considered for supply under 1 set of Spares of 500MVA, 400/220/33kV Transformer:

(i) Buchholz relay (Main Tank) complete with float and contacts – 1Set
(ii) Local OTI & WTI with sensing device (each type & rating) – 1 Set
(iii) Bushing of each rating with metal parts, gaskets and lifting tools as per TS – 1 set
(iv) Oil cooler pump with motor – 1 Set
(v) Cooler fan with motor – 1 Number
(vi) Magnetic Oil Level Gauge – 1 Number
(vii) Starters, contactors, switches and relays for electrical control panels (one set of each type) – 1 Set
(viii) Spare insulating oil to be handed over after commissioning for O&M requirement. – 10 kL
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